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‘ Minutes:

SENATOR FREBORG opened the hearing on SB2068.

SENATOR WARDNER, District 37, Dickinson testified regarding SB2068. This bill comes to
you because of a problem. There are three requirements: local money, grant money and loan
from federal government. Local school districts cannot borrow from the federal government, but
cannot get grant money unless you come into compliance with the loan. Good bill as it allows
local school districts to use this option. Source for funding for technology. Waiting at federal
level to see how it goes, given the consortium at Valley City a time in which to get this done. I
believe 120 days extension. Have Mr. Reiner go over technical part and answer any questions.
Superintendents and people involved that were going to be here are snowed in, in Eastern North

Dakota.
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SENATOR ROBINSON, District 24, Barnes County, which is involved in a technology forming
consortium with other schools. Very important for our situation. Cooperative effort underway.
No Written Testimony.

SENATOR O’CONNELL: The $175,000, is there any reason for that ceiling?

Testimony in Favor: REP. BILL DEVLIN, District 23 No written testimony.

Testimony in Favor: REP. HAAS, District 36. I have a lot of experience in working with
consortiums. Handle education like a business. There is a time when they need to take
advantage of all of the funding mechanisms that there are. It might mean borrowing money.
TESTIMONY ON TECHNICAL:

MR. RENNER, technical consultant. Testimony attached.

SENATOR REDLIN: In relation to loan, who do you borrow from?

MR. RENNER: Department of Agriculture.

SENATOR REDLIN: What is your security.

Mr. Renner: The equipment.

SENATOR REDLIN: Each member of the consortium has been able to respond to their
assessment.

Mr. Renner: Yes.

SENATOR COOK: Have all of these school districts passed the available 5 mill tax increase for
technology?

Mr. Renner: I can not answer that question.

SENATOR COOK: Concerns of what you are putting in here, won’t it be outdated in 5 years.
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MR.. RENNER: The length of the loan is contingent upon the serviceability of equipment.
Great expandability. Gave us a 10 year loan.

SENATOR COOK: 10 years is a long time to be borrowing money for technology that becomes
outdated the day after you buy it. Does each board have veto authority?

Mr. Renner: Right.

SENATOR COOK : SENATOR WARDNER mentioned 3 requirements for this loan. (1) your
own money; (2) accept grant; and (3) borrow money. Is this true?

MR. RENNER: There are a lot of dedicated funds which cannot be used. 25-30% of total
project was available to them.

SENATOR COOK: What and where is Valley City College in this consortium, were they in the
decision making process and do they have the same authority as each high school board has and
where and how much funding are they putting in?

MR. RENNER: They are putting in the same amount of money, same decisions, equal vote, etc.
They had a separate article that had to be signed off by the Higher Ed Board and they are not
restricted to accepting the loan portion. They could move ahead accepting this grant without this
special legislation.

SENATOR FLAKOLL: Relating to technology, is there a provision in this document where you
can lease. Can you go into a 2 year lease with some equipment?

MR. RENNER: Lease would run into some trouble. A lease in theory is a loan. Leasing is not
an option.

SENATOR FLAKOLL: On items that are copyrighted, are they similarly protected. Is there a

provision?
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MR. RENNER: It is a problem. We built our own fiber optic system.

SENATOR FREBORG: Are we downloading copyrighted programs without paying for them?
Mr. Renner: That happens.

SENATOR FREBORG: You can be sued.

SENATOR REDLIN: Fiber optics, is it in existence and in purchasing the equipment do you
have to deal with an exact company and an exact system. You cannot enter into a bid process.
MR. RENNER: We can entertain bids.

Tom Decker, Director of School Finance and Organization, DPI, appeared before the committee
with written testimony.

See attachment.

SENATOR COOK: How many schools involved have raised their 5 mill tax increase for
technology.

Tom: I don’t know.

SENATOR COOK: How many of these school districts in your eyes have the student numbers
that will be in school 10 years from now?

Tom: That is highly problematic. Provisions were put in their agreement to deal with situations
in which a district goes out of business.

SENATOR WANZEK: Why an expiration date?

Tom: To bring it into compliance.

SENATOR FREBORG: What is the fewest number of schools that can form a consortium?
Tom: Two, the kind of technology Mr. Renner is talking about is text book. Have to help where

we can in the area. Should have a better statewide plan.
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SENATOR FREBORG: How do they assess the cost?

Tom: Would be a flat rate.

SENATOR FREBORG: DPI would not set those standards. Do you think it’s wise to allow
three or four consortiums?

Close hearing on SB2068.

Further discussion:

SENATOR O'CONNELL : I’d like to see it raised up to $250,000.

SENATOR KELSH : Why would this go through appropriations. There is no fiscal note.
SENATOR FREBORG : Was there a fiscal note.

SENATOR WANZEK : What if it goes bad and they take the equipment. The equipment
doesn’t cover the loan. Are the schools personally liable for each one of their shares.
SENATOR FREBORG : Didn’t Tom say they would have to set up administrative rules that
dealt with a school that couldn’t pay and wanted to opt out or something like that. If we were to
pass out SB2042 that says the department will withhold foundation aid for any debt obligation
they can't meet, would that include this.

SENATOR WANZEK : Are we back to intercepting foundation aid on any debt obligation.
SENATOR FREBORG : Not unless we pass out SB2042 like it is.

SENATOR WANZEK : Is the individual school district not going into debt, the consortium is
but wouldn’t that be viewed as a separate entity. Is each personally guaranteeing their share of
the debt to the consortium.

SENATOR REDLIN : Deep pocket in the credit business. Think you would have an agreement

with the lender.
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SENATOR WANZEK : As far as bonding goes, we require that the taxpayers or voter of that
district approve it at 60% approval. It appears to me that there is no oversight here, a district
could go into the consortium and encumber the district, encumber the taxpayers and be liable up
to their share of debt. How do we address that.

SENATOR REDLIN : Not sure you can. But they will try.

SENATOR COOK : Testimony this morning from Tom Decker, the categorizing of technology
with the school book.

SENATOR FREBORG : We’re allowing schools to begin borrowing money which we don’t do,
now they can issue certificates of indebtedness but that's different. Allowing them to borrow
money to up to 10 years not sure we should set that precedent, but if we do, we should do what
SENATOR FLAKOLL said by putting a maximum dollar amount per school. So if you have
two schools in a consortium they couldn’t borrow a quarter of a million dollars on the motion
prevailing at a board meeting. I am wondering if we shouldn’t consider unanimous consent of
the board to do this. We’re not taking it to a vote of the people, you’re indebting the district for
10 years.

SENATOR REDLIN : USDA project. Different deal when you are dealing with the federal
government as the lender.

SENATOR COOK : Global Technology Inc. Is he putting this together.

SENATOR FREBORG : Possibly a consultant, yes he is.

SENATOR KELSH : Need time to think about this.

SENATOR FLAKOLL : Read the brochure on consortiums.

SENATOR KELSH : How many districts have the 5 mill levy.
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SENATOR FREBORG : What will happen to the outdated equipment.

SENATOR COOK : I would like to find out if the fiber optic is in the ground. Fiber optics, are
they talking a different line for ITV?

SENATOR FREBORG : I'm sure it is the same line, telephone companies are putting in fiber
optics.

SENATOR KELSH : Most telephone companies now have fiber optics.

SENATOR FLAKOLL : Thought he said that is what they do, we install. This might be done
but future ones would be part of his clientele.

Stand adjourned.

January 25, 1999-Tape 2, Side B Meter # 675.

SENATOR O'CONNELL: I will make a motion for line 12, page 1 to increase the pay from
$75,000 to $250,000; page 2, line 2 should be changed to $250,000.

SENATOR REDLIN: [ second that motion.

SENATOR FREBORG: The language is to change $75,000 to $250,000, maximum that the
principle can be borrowed by consortium. Any discussion?

SENATOR FLAKOLL: My preference would be for some tentative wording where there’d be
a base per amount of dollars per school allocation. What would happen if this wouldn’t work
out, I would like to see a definition of the money per school.

SENATOR FREBORG: Do you have a certain amount of money in mind for individual schools
not to exceed $250,000?

SENATOR COOK : We don’t have a statewide technology program that gives some direction to

where we want to go with this. It’s a problem that needs to find a solution. The raising of
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money on a bill that already has some concerns on it just raises more concerns. What’s the
guarantee that if we pass this and a consortium spends the money, that it will conform to this?
SENATOR FREBORG: There is no guarantee. The only reason they’re discussing it is because
the state plan won’t work without all of the schools.

SENATOR REDLIN: We already have a law that allows the development of a consortium. The
basic law was already there but now we want to give them their own authority. Everyone needs
to vote. It seems pretty tight with everyone involved.

SENATOR FLAKOLL: We need to incorporate a base amount per school in with the $250,000
cap.

SENATOR WANZEK: I intentionally proposed a base of $50,000 because the first amount is
always the hardest base and then per school over and above that of $40,000. Two schools may
add up to $130,000.

Vote: 2 Yes 4 No | Absent.

Discussion followed:

SENATOR FLAKOLL: My fear is of two schools taking up the entire $250,000.

SENATOR FREBORG : In this case with the $250,000 with a $50,000 base it would allow five
schools to participate.

There was discussion dealing with technology and liability.

SENATOR WANZEK: The school construction loan from a coal trust fund, does that have to
go to a vote of people? Are we not allowing the schools to encumber themselves by borrowing
money without running it by the people?

SENATOR FREBORG: We are.
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SENATOR WANZEK: We haven’t established liability.

SENATOR O'CONNELL: I thought each school was liable for their portion of it.
SENATOR WANZEK: I move for a Do Not Pass.

SENATOR COOK: 2nd

SENATOR WANZEK: There are so many questions, I can’t vote for it until they are answered.
Vote: 3 Yes 3 No 1 Absent and Not Voting

SENATOR O'CONNELL: Imove for a Do Pass.

SENATOR REDLIN: 2nd

Vote: 2Yes 4N 1 Absent and Not Voting

SENATOR WANZEK: Imove to send SB2068 to the floor without recommendation.
SENATOR O'CONNELL: 2nd

CARRIER: SENATOR WANZEK

cbruary 9, 1999

R FREBORG opened discussion of SB2068.

Passed out amendments for SB2068. Discussed merits of the amendments.

SENATOR FREBORG : Say there are five districts and borrow 125,000, each district is liable
for $25,000.

SENATOR FLAKOLL : If one of the five fail to get the vote and drops out do they have to go
back in and change the law.

SENATOR WANZEK : I move the amendments 980333.0101.

SENATOR COOK : 2nd





























































































































































































